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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e e e e e e e

From: OMNG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 12:25 PM

To: Huiling; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_sG

Subject: RE: Our ref: To Be Advised RE; ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: 5LD

1215C AND SJK 43944Z ON 04.10.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Huiling

We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
FYA

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext, 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Huiling [mailto:riaz@justice.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 12:20 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Our ref: To Be Advised RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: SLD 1215C AND SJK 49447
ON 04.10.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lili
We refer to your below email
On behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyar.

Please choose one out of the surveyor from the list below:-

Chang Fuh Keong, Dave
Ho loo Loong, Danny
Dennis Yap

Michael Yap

Lee Kok Weng

Winson Goh

Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Ong Poh Meng

Seah Kwang Boon

Thar Teck Soon, David

W00 s h oW B L R
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Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol.

1



thanks and Best Roegards,

Hual Liing

RIAZ LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

& 09-03 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE D59413

TEL : BS34-000

FAX : B534-0220

Disclzimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
¥ou are hereby netified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, If this e-mail has reached you In error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz{@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Huiling <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Cc: 'Precise Auto Service' <support@precices uto.sg=; MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our ref: To Be Advised RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: 5LD 1215C AND SJK 4944Z ON
04.10.2018

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Huiling

Please update our address (see below sign-off) in your record accordingly.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

= NoS Name e S S Pledse tickEni g
et L |0 v A NS Ba Advisii A E CACCTBENT) NOIR BN AT GO
1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling




6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Huiling [mailto:riaz@justice.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 11:03 AM

To: ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: 'Precise Auto Service'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: SLD 1215C AND SJK 49447 ON 04.10.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,
We refer to the above captioned matter

Flease find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action

Thanks and Best Regards,

Hiuk E_-Lv‘..@

RIAZ LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

# 09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE D39413

TEL : B534-010

FAX : B534-0220



Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended salely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in errar,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riazi@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.




10/5/2018 Used Hyundai Elantra Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM

New Cars sed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article

FREE VALUATION
I

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it’s FREE!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

KA-H

Al Car Holdings
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ? HOTL‘ N
Browse by Category E Sort b
11 vehicles Hyundai Elantra
Maodel Price Depreciation : Eng Cap Mils
Search Selection Hyundai Elantra Arvy Any 2016 Any

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A $60,800 £7,430 Jyr 29-)an-2016 1,591 cc b

One Owner. Under Warranty By Komoco Motors Pte Ltd. Low Mileage. Please Do Not Hesitate To Ring Us Up For Appaini

B Tags: 2016 Hyundai Elantra, 2016 hyundai elantra, Hyundal Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantr.
Posted: 05-0ct-2018 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS 64,800 $7,450 jyr 29-Jul-2016 1,591 cc 40

New Arrival Latest Model And I'm 1 Owner, Touch Screen GPS DVD Video Recorder With Reverse Camera, Fully Servicing
Look Like Brand MNew, Still Under Warranty 5 Years By KOMOCO, ...

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd

A —— Tags: 2016 Hyundai Elantra, 2016 hyundai elantra, Hyundal Elantra, hyundal efantra, Hyundai, Elantr.
Fosted: 0=-0xt-2015 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $64,388 §7.570 Jyr 27-May-2016 1,591 cc 5k

No Admin Fee! Tip Top Condition, Smells Like New! Some New Car Wraps Still Intact! 100% Accident Free! Fuel Consum
High Specs Features! Cheapest In Market At Only $640 Per Mo...

Tags: 2016 Hyundai Elantra, 2016 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyunda elantra, Hyundai, Elantr.
elantra, Used Hyundai

Posted: D2-Oct-2018
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS 561,800 $7,310 fyr 29-Apr-2016 1,591 cc

Mew Arrival, Latest Model.100% Loan Available,New Car Condition, Accident Free! Fuel Consumpticn Friendly, Comes Wi
(Keyless) Cheapest In Market You Can Find. Purchase And Enjoy ...

Tags: 2016 Hyundai Elantra, 2016 hyundal elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundal, Elantr:

Posted: 30-Sap-2 ;
gsted: 30-5ep-2018  fantra, Used Hyundai

Scuff Plate
2018 Hyundai Elantra Led Scuff Plate

about this product

hitps./iwww.sgcarmart.comiused_cars/listing. php?MOD=Hyundal+ElantraPRC=08DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=0&AVL =2 113
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rehate Fronning

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
6276D

ol D1215C

No

05 Oct 2018

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
Silver

2016

G4FGGU 189846
KMHDB841CMHU195703
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$11,824.00

03 Jun 2016

03 Jun 2016

1

$11,824.00 (-7 (L

Yes
02 Jun 2026
$8,868.00

02 Jun 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10
$47,020.00
$36,011.00
$44,879.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Oct 2018

nttps:/ivrlita.gov.sg/italvriaction/enguire Rebale ByPu blicBeforeDereginput PFUNCTION_ID=FO304009T1

"
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MSME 18120030 | SME Motor Ple Lid - Ka Bukil
ENTRY DATE & TIME. (41 DR018 17 41
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pl Wi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaase rapon cnr!'nctlz the details of the acoden io speed up the dairms pracess.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policvhelder andior the Autharsed Driver,

4. Infrrmatinn provided must ba as truthful and accurala as possible, Any willsl migrepresentation or witholding of materal lacts may allow iINEUraNcE COMPENIes o
repudiate policy ebility,

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies 15 not an admizsion of policy lisbility on the parl of 1he Insurance companes
&, Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation,

8, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manegement Gentre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archaving and thal cspies of ihis report will, for a fer, be made available upon application by interested parias

7. By tha lodgemant of this repnr o the Insurers, you hereby consent {o the archwving of this repart at the canire and to cogies of the report being made avallable

afaresaid.
Date Of Report 04/10/2018 17:41
Date Of Accidant 041072018 08:00
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG KPE TWDS MCE (BEFORE KPE TUNNEL)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLO1215C
Insured/Policyholder
Mamsz Of Registered Owner BKW RENT-A-CAR PTELTD
Co Reg Mo 2001062760
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-G7387777
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYUMNDAI
Maodel ELANTRA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? e

I Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Wame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Paolicy NO

Policy Number Q99994592/100783995-00000
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver Lin Z1IE

NRIC No S5B433577)

Date Of Birth 05/11/18984

Occupation INDOOR

Date Ot Driving Pass 30M2/2005

Driving Expenence 12 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Moblle Mumber (LOCAL) +65-90062311

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Fage 1 al 16
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Address BLK 6664 PUNGGOL DRIVE #16-548
Postcode 821666

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Qwn -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Read Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? N&

Was any other materal or property damaged? YES

th;_a'u'_e_ bean aPprnached by uu_-'ll-:ncswn person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: XIE MEILAN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

OM 04/10/2018 AT ABOUT GBOHRS, | WAS DRIVING MY CAR (SLD1215C) ALONG KPE TOWARDS MCE IN THE EXTREME
RIGHT LANE (BEFORE KPE TUNNEL) WITH ONE PASSENGER (MY WIFE). VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME STOP 50 | SLOW
DOWN AND STOP IN TIME TOO. SUDDENLY, | FELT AN IMPACT FROM BEHIND AND DUE TO HUGE IMPACT, MY CAR
BEING PUSHED FORWARD AND HIT ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME. WHEN | CAME OUT TO
INSPECT MY CAR, | REALISED THAT | WAS INVOLVED IN A 3 CARS CHAIN COLLISION. HENCE, | HERE TO LODGE THIS
REPORT TO CLAIM AGAINST VEHICLE B (SJK48442)S INSURANCE FOR MY ACCIDENT DAMAGES. ME AND MY
PASSENGER WILL GO TQ SEE DOCTOR |F FEEL ANY UNCOMFORTAELE AFTER THIS.

Attachment(s)
Are accident phatos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND
Was lhere any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJK49442Z
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propearties VEHICLE B
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName aof Driver ISHAK BIN MOHAMED SALLEH
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Caontact Number 91730227
Address

Page 2 ol 16
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Pastcode
Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SJL489617

Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE C
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LEONG TAK CHOI
NRIC/Passport Mumber S2005707F
Contact Number 7384218
Address

Fosicode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of PFassenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name KIE MEILAN
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLD1215C
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Poslcode

Page 3 ol 16
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corrgctly the details of the acoident 1o speed up the daims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Drivar.

3, Information provided must be 25 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companias to repudiate policy Nakility,

The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of golicy Hability on the part of the msurance
companias.

5. Ise reporting may be refe e Police for Investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records ianagement Centre established by the General insurance

Association of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee ce made available upon application by
Interested pariies.

By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby corsent to the archiving of Lhis report al Lhe cenire and to copies of
the report being made avadlable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and congant that;

{a) My insurer, my warkshop and the Gereral Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”"] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {coliectively the “Persanal Information”| and disclose and transfer such
Fersanal information to all insurer(s) whe have irsured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all Insurens) who have insured
vehicle(s] invelved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurars”), the Insurars’ lwyers/Taw Tirms, the

Wonetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pelice), for the purposels]
of:

[} srocessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiernent of the ciaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accldent and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enguiries ty me;

{iv} administering my claims {including the malfing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,

which could involve disclosure of certain perseral data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

v} complying with applicabie law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b} &l insurer(s] whe have insured vehicle(s] invobed in ths accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/ere permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Indarmatian for one or more of the abowve Purposes; and

e} my Persanal Informaticn may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to their third parly service providers ar

agents{including their lawyers/law firms|, which may be sited outside of Singapare, for are or more of the above Purposes.
id}  my Personal Information will also be collecled and used Lo complle claimes histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
inweskigation and management In present and all future clains.

e} the information so collected under (d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controdi:ng or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcerment and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, ar

lil} far cm'nph{lng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court crders,
e V1T
s s

N\

Pakeyhobier's Signatura |

rrvels Signature Wepsrtieg Contre Porsonncl’s Signature
Date & Time:

(1 driver @ not the poBoybolder] b
Jue & Time: M 10018 BRI FEN Mo,

PRECAAE

Page 4 of 16
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

rgn 04 oot Jog @ dout ofohe | wae  Arivine g e ( SUD .r‘-‘fi'i)_aéq
KPE Towmds MCE 1 et eetyend . q'l:ﬂjr‘rg tux)(ﬂw EPE Tummel) w!
R P{jﬂw{f' wife)  \ehide e~ + e sbp 2o TSkay dbwn ond
ey Gime. 4o Sudlderly  (feHt g ivpect Ehen hahind o due

o fEuL hew, P % e | iﬂ'v’" being &NJ{ #vuw)t e hit onbe ree-
L= &) e mhbad - T dbhen 1o, of & fﬂj{:fq‘ s
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| heretls  loden AWy repord 4o Cleiue’ canirgd N B ( cTE49443) &

| \ .
| giur=nct \’!-'vﬁ waq ot i fent Gl o LTS by pRrte g HE will 4o
o s drtr (1 e ay Dneortible ofter s, J
DECLARATION
[y '.H;- de-LI re 1h‘: fml:gl:l'lg ua"tmular re true in every respect.
"\ -
LAY
P‘-"'l r_1-ho1 er's 5i Enaﬁ\\_-"r a Wﬂnmure feporting Certre Persennel’s Signatu e
Diate & Time B (HFfriver i rot the pofcyholder) Pl e
Male & Thne: NRCSFIN Mo

Page 5 of 16
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VEHICLE NO :

o
Eleaty=,

QLD (2A5C MAKE & MODEL :  Hyu i
Date of Accident 0 % 110 | 29 ;g i

Time of Accident $00 A/ Pm

Location of Accident Alon KPE  Tewwdy pce (L Refie_ bpe sz )
Exact Purpose Usage f

er“s"E’-p_;D,.r‘ Private Hire (Uber / Grab) / Commercial

NAME OF OWNER :

Contact No.

MNric No

Type Of Claim fﬁﬁ?@ii / OwnDamage |/ Reporting only
Insurance Co. :

Type of Coverage Comprehensive / Third Party / Third Party Fire & Theft
Policy No

NAME OF DRIVER ; Asabove /7 No: L 2130

Nric No CHaduc7RT Any Passenger: + |
Date Of Birth os /11 18384

O¢- 'pation Outdoor / Indoor

Date Of Driving Pass QT fvanS

Gender al / Female

Contact no et 23 | Office : Home:

Address

Bl tA  fungsl Dr Flo—5Saf o galler)

Driver Have Any Own Vehicle
Relationship

@f If Yes lR;g no) :

Employee /N8 :  Hire~

Weather Condition

@Rainingf Other:
Road Surface (‘ﬁr—D Wet / Other:
Any Injuries NO /[ (f Yes Whao?
Name *ie meilan tnntar.tzolﬂcf'} Sn%
Mame

Police Report

Contatt :

(/m If Yes : Where?
N

\ _aicle B No: [ S~ 4444 - Any Passenger: - i
Name Of Driver Ishak- b7n Mahamed, Sdleh [ Scod24g T) ‘
Contact No : g% 6227 - l
Vehicle CNo: Lewsg T ¢l g"tl L-ftﬁgg'—r_ (S3e8SF01F). Any Passenger: ¥71_ .
Vehicle D No : MEJf WBs4ag). | A4 {'-"913"4')#??9'5;&«,&:-"' Any Passenger:
Vehicle E No : / =2 Any Passenger: |
Vehicle F No : ' Any Passenger: ,';

Any Witness l
Witness Contact No

offering accident claims assistance?

Have you been approach by unknow person soliciting (s) /
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PARTICULAR WORKSHOP
Address

PRECISE AUTO SERVICE

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-34

Kaki Bukit @ Auto Bay_

Singapore 417823
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[Email : aodpal1@ amail . com

|Tel: 67457367  Fax : 6841 3390
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DECLARATION
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Policyholder's Signature verstignature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: river is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. Mo 108607T196R GST Reg. No, 19-0807198-R Page Mo 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref.  CS3LPC18018014/Usd3n2
300 BEACH ROAD Dale:  15-10-2018 WM"“H"I“““
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198355
Code. LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  S5JK 40442 Veh. Inspected SLD1215C
Policy Mo, Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18//POS/D20982 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 04102018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA (A) c.C 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN ‘Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KMHDE41CMHU195703 Colour SILVER
Odometer 46710 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 HANKOOK, & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 HANKOOHK & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/85 R15 HANKOOK & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION. 0 S O
5. General Information
Accident Date _ 04/1012018 [Inspect Date / Time 04/10/2018 ( 04:02 PM )
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WaS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TCO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18018014/Usd3n2
Inspected By

(- ﬁ

CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT|RET)
Licensed Appralser BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Regart is mads salaly fer ihe use and benefit of the Cliand naméd an tha frant page of this Repart.

Mo lakiny of esponsikay whalsoeer, in e may reoly on the Asgon whely erin gacd Any third gary acting of
replying an this Rapan, in whode or in part. doss so 81 his o ks own risk.




